State of lorida

eceVED-Fifublic Serfice Conumizsion
Cﬁ’w‘u‘quLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
08 oct -8 ARG TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

OMMISSION -M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-
- CLERK

DATE: October 8, 2008
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Richard P. Redemann, Professional Engineer III, Division of Economic Regﬁla ion / /‘0
Katherine E. Fleming, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel | baé

RE: Docket No. 080213-WU - Application for amendment of Certificate 636-W to
extend water service area in Hif_;hlands County by Silver Lake Ultilities, Inc.

Pursuant to Order No. PSC-08-0520-FOF-WU, issued August 12, 2008, the docket shall
remain open pending receipt of the executed and recorded lease agreement for the land for the
existing wells to be filed within 90 days from the date of this Order. Upon receipt and
verification, the docket shall be closed administratively. The utility has provi executed
and recorded lease agreement for the well sites. Therefore, this docket shetld be closed.
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Should you have any questions regarding this matter, feel free to contact me.
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